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3/12[01********10:43 AM********Kay Flynn*********:l
Kay Flynn

From: Kay Flynn

Sent: Monday, March 12, 2001 10:42 AM

To: Paula Isler

Subject: RE: Arrow Communications, Inc. - TG302

Sounds good.

Thanks.

—-COriginal Message—--

From: Paula Isler

Sent: Monday, March 12, 2001 1(0:42 AM

To: Kay Flynn

Subject: RE: Arrow Communications, Inc. - TG302

CK. 1 haven't received a copy yet. If I don't get it by the end of the day, I'll let you know so that you can send me a copy.

——Original Message—-—

From: Kay Flynn

Sent: Monday, March 12, 2001 10:40 AM

To: Paula Isler

Subject: RE: Arrow Communications, Inc. - TG302

I didn't notice till after I'd sent the first e-mail--they apparently didn't pay PATS RAFs in 2000; they indicate "0" for number of pay
phones in operation also.

I'll send this to you for collection attempls. Actually, looks like Fiscal did send you a copy. I'll just hold this copy in our pending file.

—Original Message——

From: Paula Isler

Sent: Monday, March 12, 2001 10:37 AM

To: Kay Flynn

Subject: RE: Arrow Communications, Inc. - TG302

I would think that is what they are requesting. Question, does the RAF form indicate the company sent its payment for the 2000
RAF? If yes, you can open the docket. If not, send to me for collection attempt because our records show that the 2000 is unpaid.

——Origina] Message——

From: Kay Flynn

Sent: Monday, March 12, 2001 10:34¢ AM

To: Paula Isler

Subject: Arrow Communications, Inc. - TG302

Paula, we got a copy of one of those RAF forms from ADM, this one for Arrow. I noticed a note written in it:

Please note we do not operate any pay telephone service.

Should we take this as a request to cancel their PATS cert? DOCUMENT Na

Kay

; 17345 -0/
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Matilda Sanders AN @ F&

From: Andrea Cowart

Sent: Monday, August 13, 2001 2:19 PM 3
To: CCA - Orders / Notices

Subject: Order / Notice Submitted

Date and Time: 8/13/01 2:19:00 PM

Docket Number: 0105623-TC

Filename / Path: 010523or.frb

Order Type: Cancel PAT / Current Yr



